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NRBNMLC
EX. 3



From: Sabina Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 6:11 PM
To: jemert@NewLife.FM

Subject: Touchbase on 'He Reigns!' CD

Hi Joe,

Trust all is well with you. It was a great pleasure meeting with you at Babbie Mason's inner
circle conference this past Saturday. Your exposition on what the radio industry looks out for in
Indie artists as well as your heart and 90.7fm's mission of sharing the gospel through song is a
tremendous blessing.

As a reminder, | am Sabina (the Indie artist Babbie mentioned had come from Africa) during
the radio live taping :0) As mentioned when we spoke, | wanted to touchbase on if you had a
chance to listen to the project: 'He Reigns!'

| am excited about what God has been doing thus far with it - It showcased on the Babbie's
House TV show last month and also on the Bobby Jones Gospel Presents TV show. My heart's
cry is to share with believers and all listeners God's desire for intimacy with man through
worship and hence this project captures some classic hymns as well as original songs of praise
and worship the Lord put in my spirit during worship and prayer.

| would greatly appreciate it and will be truly thrilled if you could please share your thoughts on
the project and advise if songs from this work could air on New Life! |am happy to mail
another copy as well if need be.

Attached are links to my website as well as a you tube link to an Easter song | wrote based on

Psalm 22 (He Chose the nails) and a CD sampler MIX of the project.
Please feel free to reach me at 404-683-"°*"*

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qPWGQKijkLtk

www.sabinamusic.org

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0mb7aeAk69M

God's Blessings,
In His Service,
Sabina



NRBNMLC
EXx. 4



From: Elizabeth South Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2013 6:10 PM

To: jstewart@newlife.fm

Subject: Thank you for playing "l Love You (feat. Vince Gill)"

Dear Jim,

Thank you so much for playing my song, "I Love You (feat. Vince Gill)"

on your radio station Valentine's Day! | am so deeply honored and grateful
to you for doing this! Please feel free to play it after Valentine's Day as
well. This song was written as a prayer from me to God. Let me know if you
need anything else from me!

God bless you always,
Elizabeth South

http://www.elizabethsouth.com
9 19_608_Redacted

This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus
protection is active.
http://www.avast.com

This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection
is active.
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From: Tag, Fred Redacted

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 10:42 AM

To: Jim Stewart'

Cc: Joe Emert; Doug Doran

Subject: RE: Heather's Music on NewLife FM

Jim,

Thank you very much for the details, what a blessing that you’ve selected six songs! We so very much
appreciate all that you’ve done for Heather!

Heaven and Earth Proclaim is her brand new and only CD at this time. Heather continues to write along
with a passion to minister through music. Her main focus right now is getting her music ministry off the
ground through opportunities to minister. It was a true blessing that Bro. Joe was able to experience
Heather’s concert at New Testament Baptist Church. | have attached an informational letter concerning
Heather’s ministry, please feel free to pass it along to whomever you please.

Thanks again for all you do for the cause of Christ; the ministry of New Live FM is truly a blessing!!! If |
can ever be of service to you or your ministry, it would be my privilege!

Have a blessed day,

Fred Tag
Pastor NTBC
678_634_Redacted
Proverbs 3:5-6

From: Jim Stewart [mailto:jstewart@newlife.fm]
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 8:32 AM

To: Tag, Fred

Cc: Joe Emert; Doug Doran

Subject: Heather's Music on NewLife FM

Dear Pastor Tag,

We have added six songs from Heather’s first CD you gave us and the songs have been rotating through
the day-parts mixed with our other music. We do look forward to her new CD and will review it and add
the music that fits our format requirements. Thank you so much for sharing her music with us. God bless
you and your ministry.

Jim Stewart — Operations Director
Host of NewlLife at Night

Life Radio Ministries, Inc.
Newlife FM

100 S. Hill Street, Suite 100
Griffin, GA 30223



WMVV - 90.7FM - Griffin, Atlanta, Macon
WMVW - 91.7FM — Peachtree City

Phone: (770) 229 — 2020 ext 22
Email: jstewart@NewlLife.fm
Web: www.NewlLife.fm

This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus
protection is active.

This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection
is active.




NRBNMLC
EX. 6



From: Billy Smiley [mailto:billysmiley@me.com]
Sent: Sunday, February 03, 2013 1:08 PM

To: jstewart@newlife.fm

Subject: WMVW/WMVW

1/31/13
Hey Jim,

This is Billy Smiley of the Christian Rock Group “White Heart”. | have had the great
opportunity to work and produce an exciting new band called “Next 2 Nothing”.

I recorded their debut worship release ‘In Every Corner’ which just came out in the summer. |
am also helping them out in the management area and trying to connect the dots along the way.

We are so excited to see your station add their 1% single *In Every Corner’ to your playlist.
Thank you so much, because of your commitment to the song, it is the #1 song in the US being
played by an independent artist!

I have not been involved in the radio arena for a few years since White Heart’s last #1 single, so
I would love to see what changes are happening out there, and what we can do that can help you
promote the song. We are also gearing up for touring more than ever this summer. Are there
ways you can help us connect with promoters in your area to come and play, so that together |
can formulate a game-plan that helps everyone out by furthering the ministry of Next 2 Nothing?
Let me know. Also - look for the next single "Nothing Without You" coming next month!
Would love to have you call me anytime @ 480-254-"""*to talk! We would love to send 2
complimentary CD’s as giveaways on your station, so could you please send me an address to
send those to?

Thanks so much for your time. Sincerely,

Billy Smiley















From: Gina Adams [mailto:adamsprservice@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 11:48 AM

To: Jim Stewart

Subject: quick follow up

Hi Jim, | hope you are doing well. Just checking on a few CDs we have sent your
way. Would love to get your feedback on any of the songs you might be considering
for airplay from the following projects:

Larnelle Harris: LARNELLE LIVE IN NASHVILLE

Jill Miller: GRACE FINDS WINGS (Thanks for playing "Investing in Eternity"!)
Jennifer Shaw: SOMEDAY

Jean Watson: THE PLACE YOU HAVE FOR ME

Priscilla Ouellette: NEARER

Thank you!

Gina Adams

The Adams Group

6688 Nolensville Road, Suite 111-149
Brentwood, TN 37027

DIRECT NASHVILLE LINE: 615-776-1590
TOLL FREE PHONE/FAX: 888-253-3622
MOBILE: 615-330-6327

EMAIL: AdamsPRService@GMail.com
www.AdamsPRGroup.com

Follow us on Twitter!

This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection
is active.




From: Gretchen Dill [mailto:GDill@westarmediagroup.com] On Behalf Of CRW
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 11:53 AM

To: CRW@crwradiopromotions.com
Subject: Give this New AC Single a Listen! Impacting Radio Now

Images or links not opening? Paste into Web browser:
http://www.crwradiopromotions.com/splay/whitleecasey-aliveinyoutonight/




ALBUM: Alive In You Tonight - Single Only
WRITERS: Whitlee Casey

LICENSING: © 2014 Whitlee Casey (ASCAP)
SONG LENGTH: 4:10

FORMAT: AC

CONTACT: whitleecaseymusic@gmail.com

WEBSITE: www.whitleecaseymusic.com

To be removed from the Westar/CRW email list, please visit:
http://www.westarmediagroup.com/opt-out.cfm

A Service of CRW Radio Promotions
Contact e Jeff Koch e jeff@crwradiopromotions.com e 719.536.9000 x115
5350 N. Academy Blvd. Suite 200, Colorado Springs, CO 80918
© 2014 All Rights Reserved




From: Gretchen Dill [mailto:GDill@westarmediagroup.com] On Behalf Of CRW
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2014 2:49 PM

To: CRW@crwradiopromotions.com
Subject: Was he the Canadian Michael W. Smith? Steve Bell Releases New Single "Turn It Around"

Images or links not opening? Paste into Web browser:
http://www.crwradiopromotions.com/splay/stevebell-turnitaround/




ALBUM: Pilgrimage

WRITERS: Steve Bell, Malcolm Guite
LICENSING: © 2014 Signpost Music (SOCAN)
SONG LENGTH: 3:40

FORMAT: AC/INSPO

CONTACT: dave@signpostmusic.com

WEBSITE: www.stevebell.com

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2014 11:39 AM

To: CRW@crwradiopromotions.com

Subject: An Upbeat Joyful New Single for Your Station

Images or links not opening? Paste into Web browser:
http://www.crwradiopromotions.com/splay/dawnholtlauber-joyinthejourney/




ALBUM: Joy
WRITER: Dawn Holt Lauber

LICENSING: © 2014 Dawn Holt Lauber Music
(ASCAP)

SONG LENGTH: 3:27
FORMAT: AC/ INSPO / Gospel

CONTACT: dawnholtlauber@gmail.com
gary@themanagementagency.com

WEBSITE: www.dawnholtlauber.com

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
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Good News Radio
Monday-Friday

[Saturday] [Sunday]

: Focus on the Family
12:30 AM Focus on the Famil

1:30 AM

2:30 AM

3:30 AM

4:30 AM

4:45 AM

5:35 AM

6:35 AM

6:45 AM

7:35 AM

7:45 AM

8:35 AM

8:45 AM

Jim Daly

Insight for Living
Chuck Swindoll

Family Talk
James Dobson

Turning Point
David Jeremiah

Legacy Moment
Crawford Loritts

Take It To Heart
Christin Ditchfield
A New Beginning
Greg Laurie
Listen to the Bible
Max MclLean

A Word with You
Ron Hutchcraft
Break Point
Chuck Colson

Lighten Up
Ken Davis

Citizen Link
Stuart Shepard

Janet Parshall Commentary
Janet Parshall (Monday)



http://www.focusonthefamily.com/
http://www.insight.org/
http://www.myfamilytalk.com/
http://www.davidjeremiah.org/
http://www.moodyradio.org/livingalegacy/
http://www.takeittoheartradio.com/
http://www.harvest.org/radio/
http://www.listenersbible.com/
http://www.hutchcraft.com/
http://www.breakpoint.org/
http://www.kendavis.com/
http://www.citizenlink.com/
http://www.moodyradio.org/janetparshallcommentary/

8:45 AM

Plugged In Movie Review

Bob Waliszewski (Tues. & Fri.)

And That's The Power

8:45 AM

Keith Becker (Wednesday)

. Focus on the Family
9:30 AM F.ocus on the Famil
Jim Daly

. Reaching Your World
10:15 AM Re_achln Your World
Luis Palau

Insight for Living
Chuck Swindoll
My Family Talk
James Dobson
11:45 AM Knowing God
Greg Laurie

Citizen Link

Stuart Shepard

12:45 AM Key Life

Steve Brown

Take It To Heart
Christin Ditchfield

And That's the Power
Keith Becker (Monday)

1:45 PM Plugged In Movie Review

10:30 AM

11:30 AM

12:30 AM

1:30 PM

1:45 PM

Bob Waliszewski (Wed. & Fri.)

) My Money Life
2:30 PM Chuck Bentley

A Word with You
Ron Hutchcraft

3:30 PM A New Beg. InNning
Greg Laurie

. Legacy Moment
4:31 PM Legacy Moment

2:45 PM


http://www.pluggedin.com/
http://www.toddbecker.org/
http://www.focusonthefamily.com/
http://media.palau.org/
http://www.insight.org/
http://www.myfamilytalk.com/
http://wwww.harvest.org/
http://www.citizenlink.com/
http://www.keylife.org/
http://www.takeittoheartradio.com/
http://www.toddbecker.org/
http://www.pluggedin.com/
http://www.crown.org/
http://www.hutchcraft.com/
http://www.harvest.org/radio/
http://www.moodyradio.org/livingalegacy/

Crawford Loritts

_ A Quick Word
4:45 PM Beth Moore
Missions Network News
Greg Yoder

5:45 pv Hghten Up

Ken Davis

_ Adventures in Odyssey
6:30 PM John Avery Whittaker

i My Money Life
7:30 PM Chuck Bentley

) Turning Point
8:30 PM David Jeremiah

9:30 PM Family Talk

James Dobson
Unshackled

Pacific Garden Mission

11:45 pM Key-Life
Steve Brown
World & National News
every half hour

Nebraska and South Dakota News
6:00 AM, 6:30 AM

7:00 AM, 7:30AM

8:00 AM, 8:30AM

9:00 AM, 12:30 PM

4:00 PM, 5:00 PM, 6:00 PM

5:30 PM

10:30 PM


http://www.lproof.org/
http://www.mnnonline.org/
http://www.kendavis.com/
http://www.whitsend.org/
http://www.crown.org/
http://www.davidjeremiah.org/
http://www.myfamilytalk.com/
http://www.unshackled.org/
http://www.keylife.org/
http://srnnews.townhall.com/
http://www.norfolkdailynews.com/
http://yankton.net/

Program Schedule
Saturday

[Weekdays] [Sunday]

. Living a Legacy
12:30 AM Crawford Loritts

. Insight for Living
1:30 AM Chuck Swindoll

2:30 AM L|v.|n on the Edge
Chip Ingram

Turning Point

David Jeremiah
Mission Network News
Greg Yoder

5:30 AM A New Beg. InNning
Greg Laurie

2.45 AM Science Sgrlpture & Salvation
John Morris

. Adventures in Odyssey
8:30 AM John Avery Whittaker

Mission Network News
Greg Yoder

. 20 Countdown Magazine
10:00 AM 20 Co.untdown Magazine
Jon Rivers

, Living on the Edge
2:30 PM Chip Ingram

5:05 PM CCM Radio Magazine

. Adventures in Odyssey
6:30 PM John Avery Whittaker

8:30 PM A New Beg. inning
Greg Laurie

3:30 AM

4:30 AM

9:30 AM


http://www.moodyradio.org/livingalegacy/
http://www.insight.org/
http://livingontheedge.org/
http://www.davidjeremiah.org/
http://www.mnnonline.org/
http://www.harvest.org/radio/
http://www.icr.org/
http://www.whitsend.org/
http://www.mnnonline.org/
http://www.20thecountdownmagazine.com/
http://livingontheedge.org/
http://www.ccmmagazine.com/
http://www.whitsend.org/
http://www.harvest.org/radio/

10:30 PM

Unshackled

Pacific Garden Mission

World & National News

every half hour

Nebraska and South Dakota News

7:00 AM, 8:00 AM, 9:00 AM & Noon


http://unshackled.org/
http://srnnews.townhall.com/
http://www.norfolkdailynews.com/
http://yankton.net/

Program Schedule
Sunday

[Weekdays] [Saturday]

20 Countdown Magazine
12:05AM2 Countdown M zine

Jon Rivers
. Words to Live By
2:30 AM Barbara Follis
Truth for Life
Alistair Begg

Unshackled
Pacific Garden Mission

] Let My People Think
>:30 AM Ravi Zacharius

In the Market
Janet Parshall

] Insight for Living
8:30 AM Chuck Swindoll

And That's the Power
Keith Becker

Truth for Life
Alistair Begg

] Words to Live By
11:30 AM Barbara Follis

Mission Network News
Greg Yoder

] The Story Teller
12:45 PM Without Reservation

] Living a Legacy
2:30 PM Crawford Loritts

3:30 AM

4:30 AM

6:05 AM

9:30 AM

10:30 AM

12:30 PM


http://www.20countdown.com/
http://words.net/
http://www.truthforlife.org/
http://www.unshackled.org/
http://www.rzim.org/
http://www.moodyradio.org/inthemarketwithjanetparshall/
http://www.insight.org/
http://toddbecker.org/
http://www.truthforlife.org/
http://words.net/
http://www.mnnonline.org/
http://withoutreservation.com/
http://www.moodyradio.org/livingalegacy/

4:05 PM 20 Co_untdown Magazine
Jon Rivers

. Let My People Think
6:30 PM Ravi Zacharius

] Turning Point
8:30 PM David Jeremiah

Unshackled
Pacific Garden Mission

Word and National News
every half hour

10:30 PM


http://www.20countdown.com/
http://www.rzim.org/
http://www.davidjeremiah.org/site/default.aspx
http://www.goodnewsgreatmusic.org/fp/unshackled.org
http://srnnews.townhall.com/
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http://www.praisenetwork.info/kgcr/tri-state-praise-saturday-sunday
http://www.praisenetwork.info/kgcr
http://www.praisenetwork.info/kgcr/listen-online/






http://www.praisenetwork.info/kgcr/tri-state-praise-kgcr/
http://www.praisenetwork.info/kgcr/classic-kgcr/
http://www.praisenetwork.info/kgcr/contact-kgcr/
https://www.paypal.com/cgi-bin/webscr?cmd=_s-xclick&hosted_button_id=5FFF6DYWM9GAJ
http://www.praisenetwork.info/kgcr/underwrite-on-kgcr/



http://www.praisenetwork.info/kgcr/tri-state-praise-kgcr-program-guide
http://www.praisenetwork.info/kgcr
http://www.praisenetwork.info/kgcr/listen-online/












http://www.praisenetwork.info/kgcr/classic-saturday-sunday/
http://www.praisenetwork.info/kgcr/order-a-classic-kgcr-radio/
http://www.praisenetwork.info/kgcr
http://www.praisenetwork.info/kgcr/listen-online/






http://www.praisenetwork.info/kgcr/classic-kgcr-program-guide/
http://www.praisenetwork.info/kgcr/order-a-classic-kgcr-radio/
http://www.praisenetwork.info/kgcr
http://www.praisenetwork.info/kgcr/listen-online/












https://www.facebook.com/kprdradio
https://www.facebook.com/kprdradio
https://www.facebook.com/kprdradio?ref=stream
http://kprdradio.com/wp/?page_id=1087
http://www.needhim.org/
http://kprdradio.com/wp/?page_id=360
http://www.facebook.com/pages/KPRD-Praise-Radio-889fm/167535626670379
http://kprdradio.com/wp/?page_id=357
http://kprdradio.com/wp/
http://kprdradio.com/wp/?page_id=163
http://kprdradio.com/wp/?page_id=169
http://kprdradio.com/wp/?page_id=173
http://kprdradio.com/wp/?page_id=177
http://kprdradio.com/wp/?page_id=175
http://kprdradio.com/wp/?page_id=179
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








































































http://praisenetwork.info/kmmjam750/
http://praisenetwork.info/kmmjam750/programs/
http://praisenetwork.info/kmmjam750/donateunderwrite/
http://praisenetwork.info/kmmjam750/coverage-map/
http://praisenetwork.info/kmmjam750/contact-us/
http://69.10.0.2/kmmj
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
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on October 7, 2014, | caused a copy of the foregoing Written Direct
Statement of the National Religious Broadcasters Noncommercial Music License Committee,
including Educational Media Foundation, to be served via electronic mail on the parties listed
below, who have consented to electronic mail service. In addition, a copy of the foregoing
Written Direct Statement of the National Religious Broadcasters Noncommercial Music License

Committee is being served for overnight delivery on the parties listed below.

Cynthia Greer Patrick Donnelly
Sirius XM Radio, Inc. Sirius XM Radio, Inc.
1500 Eckington Place, NE 1221 Avenue of the Americas
Washington, DC 20002 36th Floor
cynthia.greer@siriusxm.com New York, NY 10020
P: 202-380-1476 patrick.donnelly@siriusxm.com
F: 202-380-4592 P: 212-584-5100
Sirius XM Radio Inc. F: 212-584-5200

Sirius XM Radio Inc.
Paul Fakler Gary Greenstein
Martin Cunniff Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati
Jackson Toof 1700 K Street, NW, 5th Floor
Arent Fox LLP Washington, DC 20006
1675 Broadway ggreenstein@wsgr.com
New York, NY 10019 P: 202-973-8849
Paul.Fakler@arentfox.com F: 202-973-8899
Martin.Cunniff@arentfox.com Counsel for Pandora Media, Inc.

Jackson.Toff@arentfox.com
Counsel for Sirius XM Radio Inc.




Christopher Harrison

Pandora Media, Inc.

2101 Webster Street, Suite 1650
Oakland, CA 94612
charrison@pandora.com

P: 510-858-3049

F: 510-451-4286

Pandora Media, Inc.

R. Bruce Rich

Todd Larson

Sabrina Perelman

Jacob Ebin

Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP
767 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10153
r.bruce.rich@weil.com
todd.larson@weil.com
sabrina.perelman@weil.com
jacob.ebin@weil.com

P: 212-310-8170

F: 212-310-8007

Counsel for Pandora Media, Inc.

C. Colin Rushing

Bradley Prendergast
SoundExchange, Inc.

733 10th Street, NW, 10th Floor
Washington, DC 20001
crushing@soundexchange.com
bprendergast@soundexchange.com
P: 202-640-5858

F: 202-640-5883

SoundExchange

Glenn Pomerantz

Kelly Klaus

Anjan Choundhury

Melinda LeMoine

Munger, Tolles & Olson LLP
355 S. Grand Avenue, 35th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071-1560
Glenn.Pomerantz@mto.com
Kelly.Klaus@mto.com
Anjan.Choudhury@mto.com
Melinda.LeMoine@mto.com
P: 213-683-9100

F: 213-687-3702

Counsel for SoundExchange




Donna K. Schneider

Associate General Counsel, Litigation & IP
iHeartMedia, Inc.

200 E. Base Rd.

San Antonio, TX 78209
DonnaSchneider@iheartmedia.com

P: 210-832-3468

F: 210-832-3127

Counsel for iHeartMedia, Inc.

Mark Hansen

John Thorne

Evan Leon

Kevin Miller

Caitlin Hall

Scott Angstreich

Igor Helman

Leslie Pope

Matthew Huppert

Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans
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Washington, DC 20036

mhansen@khhte.com
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kmiller@khhte.com

chall@khhte.com

sangstreich@khhte.com
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Dale Cendali

Claudia Ray

Bonnie Jarrett

Kirkland & Ellis LLP
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Bonnie.Jarrett@kirkland.com
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David Weiskopf
Apple Inc.
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Kenneth Steinthal

Joseph Wetzel

King & Spaulding LLP

101 Second Street, Suite 2300
San Francisco, CA 94105
ksteinthal @kslaw.com
jwetzel@kslaw.com

P: 415-318-1200

F: 415-318-1300

Counsel for Amazon.com, Inc. and Rhapsody
International, Inc.

Lee Knife

Digital Media Association (DIMA)
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Digitally Imported Inc.

David Oxenford

Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP

2300 N Street, NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20037
doxenford@wbklaw.com

P: 202-383-3337

F: 202-783-5851

Counsel for Digitally Imported Inc.,
AccuRadio, LLC, and Educational Media
Foundation

Harv Hendrickson, Chairman

Russ Hauth

3003 Snelling Avenue, North

Saint Paul, MN 55113

russh@salem.cc
hphendrickson@unwsp.edu

National Religious Broadcasters
Noncommercial Music License Committee

Gregory A. Lewis

National Public Radio, Inc.

1111 North Capital Street, NE

Washington, DC 20002

glewis@npr.org

P: 202-513-2050

F: 202-513-3021

Counsel for National Public Radio, Inc. (NPR)

Catherine Gellis

P.O. Box 2477

Sausalito, CA 94966
cathy@cgcounsel.com

P: 202-642-2849

Counsel for College Broadcasters Inc.

Kevin Blair

Brian Gantman

Educational Media Foundation
5700 West Oaks Boulevard
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Educational Media Foundation
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SomaFM.com LLC

2180 Bryant Street, Suite 208
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rusty@somafm.com
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SomaFM.com LLC

Thomas Cheney

idobi Network LLC

1941 Vermont Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20001
tom@idobi.com

P: 202-297-6977

idobi Network LLC

William Malone

40 Cobbler's Green

205 Main Street

New Canaan, CT 06840

P: 203-966-4770

Malone@ieee.org

Counsel for Intercollegiate Broadcasting
System, Inc. and Harvard Radio Broadcasting
Co., Inc.

David Golden

Constantine Cannon LLP

1301 K Street, NW, Suite 1050 East
Washington, DC 20005
dgolden@constantinecannon.com
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F: 202-204-3501

Counsel for College Broadcasters Inc.

George Johnson

GEO Music Group

23 Music Square East, Suite 204
Nashville, TN 37203
george@georgejohnson.com
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